
AGENDA 

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

April 14, 2020  

 

     

I. MEETING OPENED    

A. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation 

B. Line of Duty Deaths Reading and Moment of Silence  

C. Consent Agenda                

  All matters listed under this item are considered routine and action will be taken by 

  one motion without separate discussion of each item; if discussion is desired by a  

  member of the Board, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and  

  considered separately.     

  1.   Treasurer Report - Director Bishop      1 - 16 

  2.   Resolution 2020-07 Local Mitigation Strategy Adoption  17 - 19 

  3.   Recorded Interlocal Agreement between Collier County and GNFD 20 - 34 

  4.   Ratify Resolution 2020-06 State of Emergency (COVID-19)  35 - 36 

  D. Approval, Additions and Deletions to the Agenda       

E. Approval of the GNFD Minutes for March 10, 2020    37 - 41    

F. Fire Chief’s District Report - Chief Schuldt     42 - 54 

G.   Chapter 175 Firefighters’ Pension Plan – Chairman Tim Sims         55 

 1.  Appoint Seat 2 Trustee- Director Bishop * (Postponed due to COVID-19)   

H.  Local 2396 Report – President Joey Brown  

II. OLD BUSINESS 

         

III. NEW BUSINESS 

A. AIW – Emergency Accrued Leave Pay Out – Director Bishop   56 - 58 

B. Public Comment on items not listed on Agenda 

C. Comments by Commissioners  

  

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Next Regular BOFC Meeting Tuesday, May 12, 2020 



Budget summary as of March 2020

Budgeted Received to date % Collected Over/(Under) 

Taxes $31,519,516.00 $29,308,262.65 92.98% -$2,211,253.35

Inspection Fees New $604,500.00 $300,617.57 49.73% -$303,882.43

Inspection Fee Existing $41,550.00 $18,325.00 44.10% -$23,225.00

Federal Grants aplied for $72,386.00 $5,000.00 6.91% -$67,386.00

Federal Grants - FEMA $1,013,754.00 $0.00 0.00% -$1,013,754.00

Federal Grants - SAFER $0.00 $201,935.93 0.00% $201,935.93

FF Supplemental $62,336.00 $16,374.19 26.27% -$45,961.81

MARC Unit - State of Florida $71,500.00 $0.00 0.00% -$71,500.00

FLS Charges & Fees $48,650.00 $49,930.00 102.63% $1,280.00

Interest $110,000.00 $96,084.42 87.35% -$13,915.58

Rentals and Leases $113,928.00 $36,704.77 32.22% -$77,223.23

Disposition of Fixed Assets $10,000.00 $23,967.00 239.67% $13,967.00

Contributions and Donations $250.00 $225.00 90.00% -$25.00

Other Misc. Income $135,750.00 $76,049.01 56.02% -$59,700.99

$33,804,120.00 $30,133,475.54 89.14% -$3,670,644.46

$30,133,475.54

Budgeted Spent to date % Spent Over/(Under) 

Legislative Salaries $32,500.00 $13,571.50 41.76% -$18,928.50

Executive Salaries $1,692,159.00 $740,135.91 43.74% -$952,023.09

Administrative Wages $1,369,652.00 $562,639.51 41.08% -$807,012.49

Bargaining Unit Shift Wages $10,880,533.00 $5,277,716.35 48.51% -$5,602,816.65

Firefighters Part time $125,000.00 $20,880.12 16.70% -$104,119.88

Bargaining Unit Overtime $1,802,750.00 $894,173.51 49.60% -$908,576.49

Safer Grant Salaries - Firefighters $1,251,672.00 $346,122.05 27.65% -$905,549.95

Safer Grant Overtime - Firefighters $50,000.00 $26,065.02 52.13% -$23,934.98

Bargaining Unit- Non- Shift Wages $860,560.00 $395,593.64 45.97% -$464,966.36

Earnings Other $611,450.00 $28,834.97 4.72% -$582,615.03

Debt Services $683,214.00 $528,822.25 77.40% -$154,391.75

FICA taxes $1,313,250.00 $499,865.13 38.06% -$813,384.87

Medicare Taxes $0.00 $118,259.20 39.00% $118,259.20

Retirement $3,158,842.00 $1,856,394.23 58.77% -$1,302,447.77

Life and Health Insurance $4,073,533.00 $2,227,859.97 54.69% -$1,845,673.03

Workers Compensation Premium $516,899.00 $346,326.02 67.00% -$170,572.98

EE Workers Comp Checks $0.00 -$14,963.49 ---- ----

Expenses for Grit Claimants $2,500.00 $656.97 26.28% -$1,843.03

Unemployment Compensation/PEHP $239,000.00 $341,302.39 142.80% $102,302.39

Professional Services $1,448,993.00 $1,085,375.35 74.91% -$363,617.65

Accounting and Auditing $46,500.00 $20,380.00 43.83% -$26,120.00

Current Charges $42,500.00 $43,732.56 102.90% $1,232.56

Travel and Per Diem $150.00 $0.00 0.00% -$150.00

Communications & Freight $169,630.00 $83,002.52 48.93% -$86,627.48

Utility Services $192,202.00 $95,785.26 49.84% -$96,416.74

Utility Services - Ochopee $12,750.00 $5,537.38 43.43% -$7,212.62

Rental & Leases $221,169.00 $111,725.72 50.52% -$109,443.28

Insurance General $392,537.00 $444,074.71 113.13% $51,537.71

Repair and Maintenance $847,650.00 $418,877.05 49.42% -$428,772.95

Printing $1,000.00 $203.57 20.36% -$796.43

Office Supplies $13,125.00 $5,428.53 41.36% -$7,696.47

Fuels and Lubricants $286,601.00 $108,327.55 37.80% -$178,273.45

Operating Supplies $137,800.00 $63,300.36 45.94% -$74,499.64

Small Equiptment $156,377.00 $14,989.28 9.59% -$141,387.72

Uniforms $209,296.00 $41,703.94 19.93% -$167,592.06

Book, Dues $230,910.00 $65,981.64 28.57% -$164,928.36

Capital Outlay $562,715.00 $31,450.74 5.59% -$531,264.26

$33,635,419.00 $16,850,131.41 50.10% -$16,770,324.10

Bargaining Unit Shift MM63 -$186,854.28

$16,663,277.13

NET INCOME (LOSS) $13,470,198.41

Total Expenses

Budget Comparison FY 2019-2020

Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses



2April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



3April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



4April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



5April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



6April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



7April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



8April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



9April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



10April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



11April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



12April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



13April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



14April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



15April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



16April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



17April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



18April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



19April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



20April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



21April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



22April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



23April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



24April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



25April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



26April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



27April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



28April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



29April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



30April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



31April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



32April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



33April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



34April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



35April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



36April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



 

MINUTES  

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

March 10, 2020 

  

Page 1 of 5 
  

 

 

I. MEETING OPENED 
Chairman Page called to order the regular meeting of the Greater Naples Fire Rescue District’s Board 

of Fire Commissioners meeting at 5:30pm, on March 10, 2020 at Administrative Headquarters.  

Present were Commissioners Henning, Page, Cottiers, Stedman, and Gerrity. Executive Staff in 

attendance: Fire Chief Schuldt, Director Bishop, Assistant Chiefs Hanson, Low, McLaughlin, Sapp 

and Martin. Staff in attendance: Suanne Woeste and Nicole Chesser. Public in attendance: Tracey 

Caparrelli, Susan Morris, Kevin Nelmes, Charlotte Johnson, Steve Riley, Joey Brown, David 

Borowski, Tim Sims, George Danz, Joshua Grimm, Jarett Cotter, and Scott Hogan. Others were in 

attendance but did not sign in. 
 

 A. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation 

  Chairman Page opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance followed by the  

  Invocation by Commissioner Gerrity. 

 B. Line of Duty Deaths Reading and Moment of Silence 

  Chief Schuldt reported there were a total of 4 firefighter fatalities for the month of  

  February, bringing the total for 2020 to 13, followed by a moment of silence.  

C. Consent Agenda 

 Commissioner Stedman moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Commissioner Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 

  1. Treasurer’s Report  

D. Approval, Additions and Deletions to the Agenda    

 Commissioner Cottiers moved to approve the Agenda as presented. Commissioner Gerrity 

seconded. Motion passed 5-0.  

 E. Approval of the GNFD Board Minutes for February 11, 2020 

 Commissioner Gerrity moved to approve the GNFD Board minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0.  
 

 F. Awards and Recognition 

 Civilian Employee of the Year Nominees: 

o AA Tracey Caparrelli 

o AA Judy Schleiffer 

 Introduction of  New Employee – Jean Schwarz 

 Fire Chief’s Values – Lieutenant Inspector Steve Riley 

 Firefighter of the Year – Lieutenant Joshua Grimm 

 Civilian Employee of the Year – Accountant Charlotte Johnson 

 Excellence in Service in Fire & Life Safety – AA Tracey Caparrelli 

 
 Due to the 6:00pm time specific Executive Session, Items H. & I. will be heard before the Fire Chief’s Report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

MINUTES  

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

March 10, 2020 

  

Page 2 of 5 
  

 

 

 

 H. Chapter 175 Firefighters’ Pension Plan   

 Chairman Tim Sims reported there was a Pension Plan quarterly meeting held on 

February 13, 2020.  

 As of December 2019 the Plan is up 19.4% over a year ago, to over $35 million. 

 The DROP Resolution will be discussed later tonight. 

 Director Bishop stated the District has advertised and is soliciting letters of interest 

for Seat 2 on the Pension Board. The goal is to have a recommendation to present at 

the April BOFC meeting. 
 

I. Local 2396 Report  

 President Joey Brown reported the Union continues working with management on 

contract negotiations and there are 2 open grievances with 2 more to come.  

 
 6:00 PM ** Chairman Page called for recess due to the time specific Executive Session. 

  

 7:10 PM ** Chairman Page reopened the regular BOFC meeting. 

 

 G. Fire Chief’s Report 

  Chief Schuldt presented report as submitted and added the following: 

 The District is working diligently to secure an adequate inventory of personal 

protective equipment including masks, gowns, and gloves. We are working closely 

with our partners at Collier County Emergency Management, Collier County EMS, 

and fire rescue agencies countywide to secure adequate supplies. 

 The District continues to monitor the outbreak of COVID-19. The District is taking 

proactive steps to ensure a safe workplace is maintained and implement practices 

that protect the health of our employees, customers, and visitors.  

 

II. OLD BUSINESS                                                                                                   

            A. AIW- Fire & Life Safety Existing Inspection Requests  

  Assistant Chief Hanson presented the additional information requested by the   

  Commissioners during February’s BOFC Meeting. 

  Commissioner Henning moved to proceed with staff recommendation to hire no more  

  than three civilian inspectors for the purpose of performing a progressive Periodic  

  Inspection Program. Commissioner Stedman seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 
  

III. NEW BUSINESS  
 A.  Executive Session   

  The Board and Executive Staff moved into the Command Post for an Executive Session 

  at 6:00 pm. The regular BOFC meeting resumed at 7:10am. 

 B. AIW – Resolution 2020-05, Fire & Life Safety Fee Schedule  

  Assistant Chief Hanson presented the changes made on the F&LS Fee Schedule, 

  Commissioner Henning moved to support staff’s recommendation by approving  

  Resolution 2020-05; Fire and Life Safety Fees Schedule effective April 1, 2020. 

  Commissioner Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 

 



 

MINUTES  

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

March 10, 2020 

  

Page 3 of 5 
  

 

 

 

 C. AIW – 2019 Assistance to Firefighters Grant Application  

 Commissioner Henning moved to support Staff’s recommendation to develop and submit 

  a FY 2019 AFG Grant as proposed. Commissioner Stedman seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

 D. AIW – HERO’s Grant Application 

  Commissioner Gerrity moved to proceed with accepting the pharmaceutical resources  

  offered through the HEROS Program.  Commissioner Henning seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

 E. AIW – Resolution 2020-04, 175 FF’s Pension Plan DROP 

  Director Bishop presented the 175 DROP Resolution. Of notable interest from previous  

  discussions: COLA is 3% and the Interest rate is 1.3%. 

  Commissioner Stedman moved to accept Staff’s recommendation to adopt Resolution  

  2020-04. Commissioner Gerrity seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

 F.  AIW – Ochopee Management Agreement 

  Director Bishop presented the Commissioners a handout of the draft agreement from the  

  County that was marked up in red with changes from GNFD’s legal team.  

 

  Commissioner Henning made a motion to accept staff’s recommendation and accept the 

  management agreement for the Ochopee Fire Control and Rescue District in concept  

  pending inclusion by the County of the District Legal recommendations. Commissioner 

  Cottiers seconded.  
 

  Discussion followed. Director Bishop pointed out the specific changes and noted a lot of the 

  red markups are language clean up.  Bishop stated the County would like to move forward 

  with agreement and present at their March meeting. 

  Commissioner Henning amended his motion to authorize staff to present agreement to  

  County Staff and if there are no changes the Board will sign. Commissioner Cottiers  

  seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 

   

 G. AIW – Supervisor of Elections Clarification Request 

  Commissioner Page stated he received a letter from Melissa Blazier, the Chief Deputy   

  Supervisor of Election (SOE) requesting clarification on the District’s written elections  

  language, in the enabling Act.  

  Question 1) Are all five Commissioners elected at-large or are the  Commissioners in seats 

  1 and 2 elected by the electors residing within the East Naples Division (EN), seats 4 and 5 

  elected by the electors residing within the Golden Gate Division (GG) and seat 3 elected by 

  the electors residing with in the entire District? 

  Question 2) If the Commissioner seats 1, 2, 4, and 5 are in fact elected by the electors  

  residing within those specific divisions than are the candidates running for those division  

  specific seats required to reside within the divisions?  

 



 

MINUTES  

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

March 10, 2020 

  

Page 4 of 5 
  

 

 

 

  Commissioner Gerrity made a motion to advise SOE the intension is seats 1 and 2 are  

  elected by EN residents, seats 4 and 5 are elected by GG residents and seat 3 is elected at 

  large. That being the case, the answer to question 2 is Commissioners for seats 1, 2, 4, and 

  5 should reside within their respective division. Commissioner Cottiers seconded.   

   

  Discussion followed and included: 

 We need to be one Greater Naples Fire District, not East Naples and Golden Gate. 

 Commissioner Henning stated a qualified elector is a resident of the District. The 

current language can be interpreted different ways, clarification is needed. 

 How are we going to add more Districts? For example, if Immokalee was added to 

GG Division, they would have more votes than others. 

 Attorney didn’t write clearly, maybe do a straw ballot. 

 Seats stay designated and divisions vote for specific seats. Candidates can live 

anywhere with the District. 

 

  Chairman Page called the question. Motion failed 2-3 (Page, Henning, & Stedman) 

  Commissioner Henning made a motion: Seats 1, 2, 4, & 5 shall be elected at large within 

  the District and shall be a qualified elector. Commissioner Stedman seconded. Discussion 

  continued. Commissioner Henning withdrew his motion. 

  Commissioner Gerrity made a motion that seats 1 and 2 remain elected by EN Division, 

  seats 4 and 5 remain elected by GG Division and seat 3 remains at large.  A qualified  

  elector from anywhere in the District can run for any seat. Chairman Page seconded.  

  Motion passed 5-0. 

 

 H.  AIW - Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement 

  Commissioner Gerrity moved to proceed with authorizing the execution of the presented  

  Indemnity Agreement with Collier County to use for the purpose of training at acquired  

  structures. Individual agreements to be executed by the Fire Chief or designee at time of  

  training. Commissioner Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

 I. Public Comments items not listed on the Agenda 

  None   

 

 J. Comments by Commissioners 

 Chairman Page requested moving the August 11, 2020 BOFC meeting to August 

4, 2020. All Commissioner agreed on changing the date. 

 Commissioner Cottiers thanked everyone who worked on the FF’s PP DROP 

Resolution and for the work being done to stop the spread of COVID-19. 

 Commissioner Stedman congratulated C Shift on their improved turn out times.  

 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 Commissioner Stedman made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Cottiers seconded. Motion 

passed 5-0. Meeting adjourned.  



 

MINUTES  

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

March 10, 2020 

  

Page 5 of 5 
  

 

  

 

Duly passed with a vote of ______ to ______ and adopted in session on the 14th day April 2020. 

 

 

             

    _____________________________________                        ____________________________________ 

               Chairman Jeff Page             Commissioner Tom Henning 

 

 

      ______________________________________                       _____________________________________ 

               Commissioner Charles Cottiers           Commissioner David Stedman 

 

 

         _____________________________________                                  

   Commissioner Kevin Gerrity       



42April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



43April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



44April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



45April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



46April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



47April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



48April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



49April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



50April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



51April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



52April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



53April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



54April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



55April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



56April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



57April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting



58April 14, 2020 BOFC Meeting




